

**J. ARTHUR  
WADDINGTON**

**QUALIFICATIONS**

Ordinary National Diploma in Mechanical Engineering (with distinction, Liverpool, 1963). Marine Endorsement (with distinction, Glasgow, 1966). Bachelor of Science, Engineering (London 1971, reading Materials Science, Design and Production).

**CAREER SUMMARY**

- November 2002 to date      IMC Ltd and Starboard Surveys LLC, Surveyor. Attended vessels to advise on salvage operations, towage projects, purchase and vessel refits. Advised hull and machinery and P&I interests on various matters. Available for marine surveying in various contingency, loss prevention and Owner's maintenance situations.
- January 2001 to  
November 2002      Woodbridge Marine, Director of Engineering In charge of all aspects of engineering for casualty and contingency situations and for project engineering.
- December 1977 to  
November 2000      The Salvage Association, Staff Surveyor. With The Salvage Association based in Hamburg 1978 - 1980, Houston 1980 - 1983, Genoa 1983 - 1989 and San Francisco 1989 - November 2000. Attended surveys in the Scandinavian countries as well as central and southern Europe and the old Eastern Block countries with occasional visits to casualties in North and West Africa whilst based in Hamburg and Genoa.  
Surveyed a number of vessels requiring massive steelwork renewals following grounding, collision, fire or explosion incidents.  
Surveyed a number of vessels requiring complete main engine rebuilding work after fire, flooding damage or the failure of major engine components including crankshafts and bedplates.  
Surveys effected have included laden vessels in distress where the presence of the cargo added to the complexity of the salvage and/or repair operations.  
Inspected numerous Tuna fishing vessels and effected condition surveys when the industry standards gave rise to concern amongst underwriters. Also surveyed several such vessels following fires and mechanical failures.  
Survey work has been carried out variously for the benefit and

account of Hull and Machinery Underwriters, P&I Interests, Cargo Underwriters, Owners, Ship Builders, Ship Repairers, Attorneys (Solicitors) and for third party interests, in each situation representing clients of various creeds and nationalities.

1974 -1977

Assistant Engineer at John Watney, London. In charge of the running and maintenance of an ethanol and animal feed production plant.

1962 - 1974

Seagoing experience on steam and motor vessels serving in all ranks cadet to second engineer; 1967 to 1974 with Houlder Bros., 1962 - 1967 with Elders & Fyffes.

### **PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS**

Fellow of The Institute of Marine Engineers

Chartered Engineer

Member San Francisco Port Engineers Society